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TO: Chief Education Supervisors of SGOD and CTD “*“'/l —

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

All Teaching and Nonteaching Personnel

of Public Elementary, Secondary and Integrated Schools
Other Potential Researchers in the SDO

FROM: FROSERFINA J. BRAVO
Schools Division Superintende:

DATE: April 17, 2017

SUBJECT: Call for Basic Education Research Proposals

#

1. In response to the Regional Memorandum entitled “Call for Basic Education Research
Proposals” dated April 10, 2017 this office is setting the submission of research
proposals (basic research and action research) at the Schools Division Office on or
before May 5, 2017.

2. This is to facilitate the aclivities of the Schools Division Research Committee in line
with extending technical assistance lo researchers which includes but is not limited Lo
presentation of research proposals.

3. All researchers (teaching and non-teaching persoruel) in DepEd Dagupan City are Lo be
puided by Deped Order No. 16, 2017 (Research Management Guidelines) and DepFE
Order No. 39, 2. 2016 (Basic Cducation Research Agenda).

4. Research papers are to be submitted in three (3) copies at the Planning and Research
Unit, School Governance and Operations Division (SGOD) of the SDO, following the
format as contained in Annex 1 (Research Proposal Application Form and Endorsement
of Immediate Supervisor), Annex 2 (Minimum Requirements of Research Proposal) and
Annex 3 (Declaration of Anli-Plagiarism and Absence of Contlict of Interest) of DepEd
Order No. 16, 5. 2017,

5. Widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.




